
From: Air.Pollution Control
To: APC Permitting
Subject: FW: Notice of Intent for Permit By Rule for Tower Sites
Date: Friday, November 17, 2023 3:00:33 PM
Attachments: CN1514 NOI PBR Kingston Springs 11172023.pdf

CN1514 NOI PBR Hinch Mountain 11172023.pdf
CN1514 NOI PBR Pulaski 11172023.pdf
CN1514 NOI PBR Twinton 11172023.pdf
CN1514 NOI PBR Short Mountain 11172023.pdf
CN1514 NOI PBR Cookeville TDOT 11172023.pdf

 
 

From: Stephanie Hamby <Stephanie.Hamby@tn.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 1:57 PM
To: Air.Pollution Control <Air.Pollution.Control@tn.gov>
Cc: Joseph Cannon <joseph.cannon@tn.gov>; Peter Rogers <Peter.Rogers@tn.gov>
Subject: Notice of Intent for Permit By Rule for Tower Sites
 
Good afternoon,
 
Attached are the following six Generator Permit Renewals – Notice of Intent for Permit By Rule for
some of our Tower Sites.  The current permits in place are set to expire soon.
 
Current Permit #             Tower Site
069544P                             Kingston Springs Tower Site
068107P                             Hinch Mountain Tower Site
069546P                             Pulaski Tower Site
068411P                             Short Mountain Tower Site
068412P                             Twinton Tower Site
068586P                             Cookeville TDOT Tower Site
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.
 
Thanks
Stephanie
 

STEPHANIE HAMBY | Administrative Assistant
TN Advanced Communications Network (TACN)
225 Ezell Pike, Nashville, TN 37217
Office 615-741-8896 Cell 615-517-5284
stephanie.hamby@tn.gov
tn.gov/safety
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION 
DIVISION OF AIR POLLUTION CONTROL 
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower 

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 15th 
Floor, Nashville, TN 37243 

Telephone: (615) 532-0554, Email: Air.Pollution.Control@TN.gov 

NOTICE OF INTENT (NOi) FOR DIVISION OF AIR POLLUTION 
CONTROL PERMIT-BY-RULE (PBR) 

FACILITY INFORMATION 

Organization's legal name 

TN Department of Safety and Homeland Security/TACN 
Facility name (if different from legal name) 

Kingston Springs Tower Site 
Site address (St./Rd./Hwy.) County name 

1029 Firetower Road Cheatham 
City Zip code 

Kingston Springs 37082 
CONTACT INFORMATION (RESPONSIBLE PERSON) 

Responsible person/Authorized contact Phone number with area code 

Director Jeff Gray 615-253-1781
Mailing address (St./Rd./Hwy.) Fax number with area code 

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 25th Floor 
City State Zip code Email address 
Nashville TN 37243 Jeff.Gray@tn.gov 

CONTACT INFORMATION (TECHNICAL) 

Principal technical contact Phone number with area code 

Deputy Director Peter Rogers 615-365-1620
Mailing address (St./Rd./Hwy.) Fax number with area code 

225 Ezell Pike 615-360-8033
City State Zip code Email address 

Nashville TN 37217 Peter. Rogers@tn.gov 
TYPE OF NOTIFICATION OF AUTHORIZATION (NOA) REQUESTED 

D □ IZ1 D 

APC 202 

New Construction Existing Source w/o Permit Replace Existing Permit Change of Ownership 
with PBR 

Construction Starting Date: Emission Source Reference Number: 

Construction Completion Date: Existing Permit Number: 

Describe changes and/or modifications that have been made, since the last permit application or NOi: 
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